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From: Trial Chamber V. Communications

Sent: 13 February 2024 12:47

To: Court Management-Court Records

Cc: Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer; D29 Yekatom Defence Team; D30 Ngaissona

Defence Team; V44 LRV Team OPCV; 'V44 LRV Team'; V45 LRV Team; Chamber
Decisions Communication; Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer; OTP CAR IIB; Trial
Chamber V Communications

Subject: Order to reclassify ICC-01/14-01/18-2344-Conf

Dear Counsel,
dear colleagues of the Registry,

The Single Judge takes note of the request below and, having reviewed the filing, instructs the Registry to reclassify ICC-
01/14-01/18-2344-Conf to ‘public’.

Kind regards, TCV

From: OTP CAR |18 N

Sent: 13 February 2024 11:31

To: Trial Chamber V Communications || G
Cc: Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer | N O P CAR IIB
I D29 Yekatom Defence Team | D30 \saissona
Defence Team < \/+4 LRV Team OPCV N, /44
LRV Team' NN /5 LRV Team <

Subject: Prosecution Request - Reclassification of filings : Prosecution Response to the Yekatom Defence Request for
Leave to Reply to the “Prosecution’s Response to Yekatom Defence Request for the Introduction of CAR-D29-P-5010’s

[ICC] RESTRICTED

Dear Trial ChamberV,

The Prosecution has reviewed its filing “Prosecution Response to the Yekatom Defence Request for Leave to Reply to
the “Prosecution’s Response to Yekatom Defence Request for the Introduction of CAR-D29-P-5010's recorded testimony
pursuant to Rule 68(2) of the Rules”,

ICC-01/14-01/18-2341-Conf (ICC-01/14-01/18-2343-Conf)’, (ICC-01/14-01/18-2344- Conf).

We respectfully request for reclassification of the OTP document from “Confidential” to “Public”.

Kind regards,

OTP Case Manager



